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Informed Americans demand that Congress now provide 
sufficient Constitutional ¿Money to restore and stabilize 
a price level adequate to sustain existing debt structure 
and thereby re-establish mass purchasing power.

January
Twenty-eighth
1 9 3 7 .

Hon. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Eccles:

We have a select list of 2,000 intelligent per­
sons interested in sound monetary reform who should all read 
a copy of your address before the Seventh New England Bank 
Management Conference in Boston on November 13, 193̂ . This 
list does not include the banking fraternity, who have prob­
ably already read it.

If you can supply us with 2,000 copies of the 
22 page stenographic transcript (Z 15), we will pay the cost 
of placing them in the hands of these worthwhile persons.
If, however, you cannot supply this quantity of mimeographed 
transcripts, perhaps you will give us your written permission 
to reprint your address in pamphlet form at our expense for 
distribution to some of our supporters.

Yours very truly, 
HOMST^mEY FOUNDERS, Inc.

JEB:B. J. E. Bistor, Pres.
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February 2, 1937*

Mr. J. E. Bistor, President,
Honest Money founders, Inc.,
612 N. Michigan Avenu®,
Chicago, Illinois.
My dear Mr. Bistor:

Chairman Eccles requested me to acknowledge your 
letter of January 28th with reference to the possibility 
of distributing his address in Boston on November 13th 
last.

I«e had but relatively few copies mimeographed for 
the information primarily of officers and directors of the 
Federal Reserve Banks, but Mr. Eccles asked me to say to 
you that he is glad to comply with your request for permis­
sion to reprint and distribute the address if you wish to 
do so.

Very truly yours,

Elliott ĥurston, 
Special Assistant 
to the Chairman.

ET:b
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